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Murphy, Erin L.
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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, August 24, 2009 12:54 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Address change

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey."

Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Custemer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Camilo Pascual [mailto:camilo@pneutechaerospace.com]

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 11:36 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: RE: Address change

Dear Rob,

Thank you for quick response. In reference to our address change for Document # L09000003299 (PNEU-TECH,

LLC)
Please change all the addresses to 4121 CENTERLINE LN.

SANFORD, FL 32773

The City, State and zip code are the same,
Regards,

Camilo

Camilo Pascual

Pneu-Tech Aerospace, Inc.
Orlando-Sanford Int'l Airport

1143 E. 30th Street

Sanford, FL 32773

407-585-3672

Fax: 407-585-3675

email. camilo@pneutechaerospace.com
Please visit our website at www.pneutechaerospace.com

B

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 10:59 AM

To: Camilo Pascual

Subject: RE: Address change

The LLC principal and mailing address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the
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